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&ipan Barua /

From:

Sent: Md. Najmul Islam <najmul@cross-world.com>
To: Thursday, October 11, 2018 12:55 pM

o Shipan Barua

Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Maruf Ahmed; Ahmmed Sayed; Moshiur Rahman;
Harunor Rashid

[ Loan Returnable DO for P.Y; GARMENTS (Four Seasons)

. . (Aol IAVA
Saler Rerpont M- Hxamel 2217

Subject:

DearShipan‘

Please make tw i o . ; ; -
(Four SeasonsTO_Sgw Loan Returnable DO for.P.Y: GARMENTS MANUFACTURING(BANGLADESH)COMPANY LTD:”

(Materials of DK Aiready deliveredatsite

e

—
| 63AICUI4WNIP55 POWER BBT FOR MIC
025100 | kap 0605-BB-63 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 4 | ADT
| 3048651 | KAP 0604-STD-63 A-STANDART LENGHT 6 WINDOW-4W 9 | M
3024556 | KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER.L1 80 | ADT
3024555 | KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L2 80 | ADT
3024554 | KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L3 80 | ADT
3025160 | KAM-KAP MOUNTING JOINT SET 267 | TK
1004190 | KAM/KAP LIGHT FITTING/UNIVERSAL FIXING BRACKET 438 | K
40A/CU/4W/IP55 POWER BBT FOR M/C
3025098 | KAP 0405-BB-40 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 3 | ADT
3048647 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 2|M ,
25AICU/4W/IP55 LIGHTING BBT
3025046 | KAM 0204-STD-25 A-STANDART LENGHT-4 WINDOW-4W 384 [ M ~ A
'3024549 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L 100 | ADT .
3024548 | KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L2 100 | ADT Q%
e s o (] 3
i Miterials of DO#2 (Delivery from Crossworld store) # , % 5
3025100 | KAP 0605-BB-63 A-FEEDER BOX-5W | 400 A0t RN
3048651 | KAP 0604-STD-63 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 2400 | M
1 02509 KAP 0604-X-63 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W . 6.00 [ M %;’?
3025109 | KAP-32 A-3x32A TREEPHASE TAP-OFF BOX WITH MCB 2.00 | ADT
23025074 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-4 WINDOW-4W 30.00 | M
3025160 | KAM-KAP MOUNTING JOINT SET 3.00 | TK
3025062 | KAM 0205-BB-25 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 22.00 | ADT -
3025048 | KAM 0204-X-25 A-SPECIAL LENGTH4W — ;;gg :IK
| 1004190 | KAMIKAP LIGHT FITTING/UNIVERSAL FIXI T

1
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